

I NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. on <u>https://csuci.zoom.us/j/96458424516</u> to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 9:03am
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Executive Branch: Sophie Nguyen Emily Quinonez, Beatriz Espinoza, Isaiah Ball, and Aurora Rugerio.
 - b. Legislative Branch: Nicole Bernal, Fred Wells, Ilien Tolteca, Ashley Cruz, Ayleen Trejo, Wendy Villafuerte, Vaishnavi Ramprasad, and Jazmin Guajardo.
 - c. Judicial Branch: Angelmarie Taylor
 - d. Advisors: Annie Block-Weiss and Helen Alatorre
 - e. Members of the Public: Maggie Domingo, Emma Goldberger, and Javier Garnica.
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
 - a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of Agenda from March 10, 2021
 - I. I. Tolteca/ N. Bernal
 - II. I. Tolteca: I motion to amend the agenda to change the date and remove senator Antonio.
 - III. M/S/P I. Tolteca/ V. Ramprasad 8/0/0 Motion Passed

4) Approval of Minutes:

a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from March 3, 2021

IV. M/S/P A. Trejo/ I. Tolteca 8/0/0 Motion Passed

5) Public Forum:

- a. No comments.
- 6) Reports:
 - a. Legislative Reports:
 - i. Senator of Academic Affairs (N. Bernal)
 - 1. No Report
 - ii. Senator of Sustainability & Technology (A. Cruz)
 - 1. No Report
 - iii. Senator of Student Engagement (J. Guajardo)
 - Working on a survey to take student's input on whether they find 15 units challenging when applying for scholarships. Has created a document that list all events that are currently occurring on campus, was wondering if Student Government would be interested in promoting it to students.
 - iv. Senator of Social Justice (V. Ramprasad)

- Attended the DASS forum, students shared their experience when using support services in the classroom. Working on contacting DASS and working with them to help support students and help break the stigma behind using support services.
- v. Senator of Commuters & Transportation (I. Tolteca)
 - 1. No Report
- vi. Senator of Wellness & Recreation (A. Trejo)
 - 1. Met up with other senators over the weekend to draft up the SWANA resolution, hoping to finish the resolution for next upcoming meeting.
- vii. Senator of Veterans & Non-Traditional (W. Villafuerte)
 - 1. No Report
- viii. Senator of Alumni, Graduate & Credential (F. Wells)
 - 1. Met with Professor Valen to talk about the Student Government Land Acknowledgement resolution and ask if the Professor Valen might be interested to help with wording.
- b. Executive Reports:
 - i. President's Report (S. Nguyen)
 - 1. This weekend was CSSA and CHESS. Director Espinoza has been leading the team. Next they will be meeting with assembly member Jacqui Irwin.
 - 2. AAPI community post has been posted. Stay tuned for more of the collages to come out later in the week.
 - ii. Vice President's Report (E. Quinonez)
 - 1. Lobby Corps will be meeting with Jacqui Irwin this Friday.
 - Attended CHESS this past weekend had the opportunity to bond with other CSU students.
 - 3. VPSA subcommittee Diversity, Equity and Inclusion met up and talked about different issues on campus.
 - 4. Very happy that senators are meeting up to discuss about SWANA and Land Acknowledgement Resolutions.
 - 5. Reminder to senators that reports are due at 1:30pm. Senators should share what they share with Vice President Quinonez during their one on ones during their senate meeting reports.
 - 6. Shout out to President Nguyen and Director Rugerio for making the AAPI community collage.
 - iii. Chief of Staff (I. Ball)
 - SRPC meeting is canceled. Will check back to give more information on HEERF for students.

- iv. Director of External Affairs (B. Espinoza)
 - 1. See presentation attached below.
- v. Director of Operations (A. Rugerio)
 - 1. Working with Sophie Nguyen to finalize AAPI graphics, posted the first collages yesterday and more are soon to be posted.
 - 2. Worked on the Mental Health and Sustainability Presentation, more information will be shared in a bit.
- c. Judicial Reports:
 - i. Chief Justice (A. Taylor)
 - 1. No Report
- d. Advisor Reports:
 - i. Advisor (A. Block-Weiss)
 - 1. Reminder that Spring Break is next week.
 - 2. Student Union is hosting Relax and Unwind with Dr. Rodriguez today from noon to 1 PM.
 - 3. Women's Recognition awards are today, feel free to email any exec member if you need the zoom link.
 - 4. Student Programing Board is hosting a Resume Building Workshop today from 3 pm to 4 pm.
 - Student Union is having a game room event tomorrow, March 11 from 1 pm to 2 pm.
 - Student Programing Board is hosting a Family Feud game night Friday, March 12 from 6 pm to 8 pm.
 - Run for office application closes this Friday. There will be an information workshop tomorrow from 4-5pm. Feel free to reach out to the election council if you have any additional questions.
 - 8. The CI View has added an additional ad tile to their newsletter. Please share this information with any club or organization on campus who may benefit from this.
 - *ii.* Advisor (*H. Alatorre*)
 - 1. ASI is hiring please make sure to tap some shoulders and encourage students to apply for these positions.
- e. Committee Reports:

i. None

7) Outstanding Business:

- a. None
- 8) New Business:
 - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Mental Health & Sustainability Programming (S. Nguyen/E. Quinonez)
 - i. See Presentation.
 - b. INFORMATIONAL ITEM: CSSA March Updates (S. Nguyen/ B. Espinoza)
 - i. See Presentation
- 9) Closing Comments:
 - a. E. Quinonez: Quick reminder that there will be no senate meeting next week due to Spring Break.
- 10) Adjournment:10:36am

Next Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 24th, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. on https://csuci.zoom.us/j/96458424516

Minutes respectfully taken by Aurora Rugerio, Student Government Director of Operations.